DIRECTORATE OF ENRGY
GOVERNMENT OF HIMACHAL PRADESH
SHANTI BHAWAN PHASE-III SECTOR-6 NEW SHIMLA -9
TEL NO: 0177-2673551, FAX NO: 2673553, Email: dir.doehp@nic.in
FIFPDoEf CE(ENERGY) / CEIA Ravi Basin/2020- W\ AR —}9  Dated: D)
rom

The Director,
Directorate of Energy.

To
The Nodal Officer -cum-Principal Chief Conservator of Forest (FCA),
Himachal Pradesh, Forest Department,
Tolland, Shimla — 171001.

Subject: Diversion of 8.067 ha of forest land in favour of M/S Friends Him Energies
C/oNear Happy Sr. Sec. School, Jail Road, Gurdaspur- 143521 for the
construction of Siul-IV SHEP, Within the  jurisdiction of Churah I .rest
Division, Distt. Chamba HP. (Online Proposal No. FP/HP/HYD/35437/2018)

Sir,

This is with reference to M/S Friends Him Energies office letter No.-
FHE/SHP/Suil-IV— 0055 vide which they have enclosed the copy of Ministry of Environment,
Forest & Climate Change, letter dated 12/12/2019 and have requested to provide the information
regarding point no. 8 of the river basin study.

In this context, [ am directed to inform that the river basin study of Ravi Basin in
Himachal Pradesh is with MoEF & CC, Gol and draft term of reference with respect to Ravi Basin
studies have been submitted by GoHP to MoEF & CC, Gol. The study have not been completed
till date, however the current status of the study can be obtained from IA division of Ministry of
Environment, Forest & Climate Change, Gol, New Delhi.

This is for kind information and necessary action please.
Yours faithfully,
(Er. Deepak Jasrotia)

Superintending Engineer,
Directorate of Energy, GoHP.

‘Copy to the Manager M/S Friends Him Energies C/o Near Happy Sr. Sec/ School, Jail Road,
Gurdaspur- 143521 for information and further necessary action please

Superintending Engineer,
Directo;%giﬂnergy, GoHP.




